

# FW: Cost Shifting

---

**From:** "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>  
**To:** "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>  
**Cc:** "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>  
**Date:** Fri, 18 Nov 2016 15:32:52 -0500  
**Attachments:** Revised Cost Shifting 20161118 - ESPD ADM Approved.pptx (153.09 kB)

---

Deputy,  
Staff have added a new slide in the attached. If you are comfortable, we can share with MO.  
Keley

-----Original Message-----

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)  
Sent: November-18-16 8:54 AM  
To: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)  
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)  
Subject: Re: Cost Shifting

For slide #4 - can we do an analysis of how much each line item (ICI / OCEB, etc.) would cost if it was fully funded through the fiscal plan?

IE. XX Billion in place of ICI would buy us a \$4.77 reduction of typical residential rate, etc.

Need before end of day today, pls.

Atel/

Andrew Teliszewsky

Chief of Staff | Office of Hon. Glenn Thibeault Ministry of Energy andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca  
416-327-3550 (o)  
416-436-6370 (m)

> On Nov 17, 2016, at 3:12 PM, Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca> wrote:  
>  
> Hi Andrew,  
> Attached is the cost shifting deck you requested.  
> Keley  
> <Cost Shifting v2.pptx>  
>>>  
>>>  
>>>